Amanda Brazee

From: Amanda Brazee

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:50 AM

Subject: Ribbon Cutting Invitation for 11/3

Attachments: RibbonCutting_CedarCreek.pdf; Cedar Creek Conservation Map_r.pdf

Dear Council members:

Attached is an invitation and directional map to a ribbon cutting event/dedication to celebrate the Cedar Creek
Conservation Area/Rum River Erosion Control Project. The project was funded with OHF and Anoka County and

managed by Anoka Conservation District.

| know that we have a Council meeting just two days later in Spicer, but | thought you would want to be aware of this
event and perhaps to attend if your schedules allow. For more information contact Jeff Perry with Anoka County: 763-

767.2861 or Jeff.Perry@co.anoka.mn.us
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MWJ/amb

Amanda Brazee

Commission Assistant

Lessard-Sams Outdoor Heritage Council
Room 95, State Office Building

St. Paul, MN 55155

651-284-6430

www.lsohc.leg.mn




YOU ARE INVITED!

RIBBEON CUTTING CEREMONY

CEDAR CREEK CONSERVATION AREA / RUM RIVER EROSION CONTROL PROJECT

Tuesday November 3, 2015

1:30-2:30 PM (Presentation at 2:00)
Located at the west end of Cedar Creek Drive / Oak Grove, MN (See attached map)

prOJect that repaired and stabilized 400 feet of streambank anng the

~ wild and scenic Rum River. This project was funded by the Lessard Sa

Outdoor Heritage Council and Anoka County, and was managed by the'
Anoka Conservation District. Light refreshments served. :

For more information contact Jeff Perry:
763.767.2861 or Jeff.Perry@co.anoka.mn.us

A

J=ro

s




RU
CE

CONSERVATION AREA

: r
AT River North B{H-t
o “0e L PARK ETHEL WILDLIFE ]
i ST. FRANCIS AGEMENT AREA LT ]
o
» r )
: Lake George
REGIONAL PARK r
NATURA
A
(3)
OAK GROVE
f
BERMAN WILDLIFE
ENT AREA

2

LOCATION OF

CEDAR CREEK DRIVE

COUNTY PARK
—

POTOMAL 5T NE

iver Cerftral ?' ON COUNTY HIGHWAY 9/ | * N
2 _—;\___
REGIONAL PARK : ROUND LAKE BLVD. p .
RAMSEY / CONSTANCE BLVD. NE
' B3 [ \ ’
N : ©
HAM LAKE ’J
- - - s; r(lr/
EGIO A G of unke ills
il! REGIONAL PARK
H \k @ /_,_J_g
e (A 3
O b wnst |3
Cd
]
If further directions are needed
please contact the Parks and
Recreation Department at
763-757-3920.
DRIVE TO WEST END OF
CEDAR CREEK DRIVE
awvor  Staff will provide further direction from here.
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